STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

October 11, 2017
TO: Dr. Michael Klemens
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director\)‘m

RE: PETITION NO. 1325 - The Connecticut Light and Power Company d/b/a Eversource Energy
petition for a declaratory ruling that no Cettificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need is required for proposed modifications to an existing telecommunications facility on electric
transmission line structure No. 9950, owned by Eversource Energy within an existing Evetsource
Energy electric transmission line right-of-way, located at the Birchwood Condominium Complex,
27 Crows Nest Lane, Danbury, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Wednesday, October 18, 2017 at 11:00
a.m. to review this petition. Interested parties should meet at the parking area adjacent to the transmission
structure within the Birchwood Condominium Complex, 27 Crows Nest Lane, Danbury, Connecticut.
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c:  Sectetary of the State
The Honorable Mark D. Boughton, Mayor, City of Danbury
Sharon Calitro, Director of Planning & Zoning, City of Danbury
David A. Ball, Esq., Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
Birchwood Condominium Association
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